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APPENDIX A 

Agency and Tribal Coordination 
 

 

 

 

 

 

• March 28
th
, 2006, OPRD’s letter to FWS 

• March 31
st
, 2006, FWS ESA species list and letter to OPRD 

• May 26
th
, 2006, Correspondence with National Oceanic and Atmospheric 

Administration (NOAA) Fisheries regarding Essential Fish Habitat 

• June 13th, 2006, OPRD’s scoping letter to agencies and mailing list for letter 

• June 21st, 2006, Reclamation’s letter to SHPO 

• August 24th, 2006, SHPO’s concurrence with determination of no effect 

• August 25th, 2006, SHPO’s concurrence with eligibility of powder house as 
part of a potential Bowman Dam Historic District; no adverse effects 

• Distribution list for the Powder House Cove Expansion Final EA 
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Email correspondence with Spencer Hovekamp of NOAA regarding Essential Fish Habitat 

(EFH) at Prineville Reservoir: 
 

 

From:  "Spencer Hovekamp" <spencer.hovekamp@noaa.gov> 

To: Jenny Severson <Jsse@deainc.com> 

Date:  5/26/2006 8:40:15 A.M. 

Subject:  Re: EFH status, Prineville Reservoir Oregon 

 

Hello Jenny.  You are correct, the Crooked River upstream of Bowman Dam, including Prineville Reservoir, is not 

designated Essential Fish Habitat under the Magnuson-Stevens Act.  No consultation with NMFS is necessary 

regarding your proposed action. 

 

Spencer Hovekamp 

Eastern Oregon Branch Chief 

National Marine Fisheries Service 

 

Jenny Severson wrote: 

 

Hi Spencer, 

 

Thank you for taking the time to chat with me yesterday; your help was greatly appreciated.  This email summarizes 

our phone call of May 25, 2006. 

 

Bowman Dam is located on the Crooked River of Central Oregon, and creates the Prineville Reservoir.  Our project 

is at Powder House Cove, approximately 1/2 to 3/4 mile upstream of the Bowman Dam, on the south west shore of 

the Reservoir.  The project entails boat ramp work during the reservoir drawdown period, along with new parking 

facilities and an access road upland of the Reservoir. 

 

As per our conversation, it is my understanding that upstream of Bowman Dam is not considered Essential Fish 

Habitat, and that Bureau of Reclamation and Oregon Parks and Recreation Department will not need to consult with 

NOAA regarding Essential Fish Habitat for the proposed Powder House Cove project. 

 

I look forward to your confirmation of this understanding, and thank you again for your time! 

 

Jenny Severson 

Environmental Planner 

David Evans and Associates, Inc 

709 Wall Street, Suite 102 

Bend, OR 97701 

541.389.7614 
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Notice of Powder House Cove Expansion Project 

 
June 13, 2006 

 

 

 
Larry Miller 

OPRD/Area 5 Manager 

1645 NE Forbes Rd, Suite 112 

Bend, OR 97701 

 

Oregon Parks & Recreation Department (OPRD) is working on an Environmental Assessment to address 

the impacts of expanding the Powder House Cove facilities at Prineville Reservoir.  The Prineville 

Reservoir Resource Management Plan (RMP) has already identified the need for improvements at Powder 

House Cove, but in order to more directly assess the impacts of the proposed project, an Environmental 

Assessment (EA) will be completed.  This memo is simply to notify you that OPRD and the Bureau of 

Reclamation plan on moving forward with the EA.  OPRD welcomes any comments you may have 

regarding this project. 

 

The preferred alternative consists of the following elements (as shown in the RMP): 

• New boat launch east of the existing boat launch 

• Realigned entrance 

• New road from entrance to proposed boat launch and parking area 

• New truck and trailer parking area at boat launch (120 spaces maximum) 

• Demolition of existing boat ramp and related facilities 

• Day use area and Trailhead facility 

• Storm water conveyance facilities (swales) 

• New vault toilets at proposed boat launch area 

 

 

See the attached figure for the conceptual plan for the Powder House Cove expansion.  Please note that 

details of the design may change based on environmental and engineering constraints, but this sketch 

illustrates the basic concepts of the preferred alternative. 

 

Any concerns or comments can be sent to the following address: 

 

Oregon Parks & Recreation Department 

Attn:  Letha Sanderson 

1645 NE Forbes Rd., Suite 112 

Bend, Oregon  97701 

 

Once the Draft Environmental Assessment is completed there will be a formal 30 day comment period in 

which to respond. A copy will be forwarded to you for comments.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Letha Sanderson 

Program Coordinator 
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Attachment for 

Notice of Powder House Cove Expansion Project 

 

 
Powder House Cove Expansion 

Conceptual Plan for Preferred Alternative 
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Recipients of Notice of Powder House Cove  

Expansion Project 

 

 

Tanya Sommer 

Bureau of Reclamation 

1201 NE Lloyd Blvd. 

Portland, OR 97232 

 

Vicky Kellerman 

Bureau of Reclamation 

1150 North Curtis Rd. 

Boise, ID  83706-1234 

 

Larry Zakrasjek 

Bureau of Reclamation 

1375 SE Wilson Ave. 

Bend, OR 97701 

Robert Brunoe, Natural 

Resource Manager 

Confederated Tribes of Warm 

Springs 

Warm Springs, OR 97761 

 

Bill Zelenka 

Crook County Planning Dept. 

300 NE 3rd 

Prineville, OR 97754 

 

Jim Hensley 

Crook County Sheriff’s Dept. 

308 NE 2nd 

Prineville, OR  97754 

Jason Dedrick 

Crook County Watershed Council 

489 SE Lynn Blvd. 

Prineville, OR 97754 

 

Planning Director 

Deschutes County Planning Dept. 

117 NW Lafayette Ave. 

Bend, OR 97701 

 

Russell Rhoden 

Ochoco Irrigation District 

1001 N. Deer St. 

Prineville, OR 97754 

Tom Mottl 

Bureau of Land Management 

3050 NE Third 

Prineville, OR  97754 

 

John Swanson 

Bureau of Land Management 

3050 NE Third 

Prineville, OR  97754 

 

Wayne Shuyler 

Oregon State Marine Board 

PO Box 14145 

Salem, OR 97309-5065   

Brian Ferry 

ODFW 

2042 SE Paulina Highway 

Prineville, OR  97754 

 

Larry Miller 

OPRD 

1645 NE Forbes Rd. 

Bend, OR 97701 

 

Letha Sanderson 

OPRD 

1645 NE Forbes Rd. 

Bend, OR 97701 

Kathy Schutt 

OPRD 

725 Summer St. NE, Ste C 

Salem, OR 97301 

 

Amy Gillette 

OPRD 

725 Summer St. NE, Ste. C 

Salem, OR 97301 

 

Jerry Cordova 

US Fish & Wildlife Service 

20310 Empire Ave 

Bend, OR 97701 

Steve Memminger 

OPRD/Prineville Res. State Park 

19020 SW Parkland Drive 

Prineville, OR 97754 

 

Bill Crawford 

OPRD/The Cove Palisades State 

Park 

7300 Jordan Rd 

Culver, OR 97734 
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Powder House Cove Expansion Final EA Distribution List 
 

 

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

Thomas Mottl 

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

20310 Empire Ave, Suite A 100 

Bend, OR 97701-5713 

Steve Memminger 

OPRD/Prineville Res. State Park 

19020 SW Parkland Drive 

Prineville, OR 97754 

 

Bill Crawford 

OPRD/The Cove Palisades State 

Park 

7300 Jordan Rd 

Culver, OR 97734 

 

Eric Nigg 

OR Dept. of Environmental 

Quality 

2146 NE Fourth St. #104 

Bend, OR 97701 
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Powder House Cove Expansion Final EA Distribution List, 

Continued 
 

     

Nancy Pustis 

OR Department of State Lands 

1645 NW Forbes Rd., Suite 112 

Bend, OR 97701 

 
Bend Public Library 

601 Wall Street 

Bend, OR  97701 

 
Crook County Library 

175 NW Meadow Lakes Dr 

Prineville, OR  97754 

Crook County Historical 

Society 

246 N. Main Street 

Prineville, OR 97754 
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APPENDIX B 

Plant Species in Powder House Cove Area 

and Wildlife Species at Prineville Reservoir 

 

 

PLANTS  
Prineville Reservoir, Powder House Cove Area 

Rick Demmer and JoAnne Armson 

April, 2006 

 

Grasses and grasslike species 

Agropyron cristatum   Crested wheatgrass 

Agropyron intermedia   Intermediate wheatgrass 

Bromus tectorum   Cheatgrass   

Carex sp    Sedge 

Distichlis stricta   Saltgrass 

Elymus cinereus   Basin wildrye 

Elymus elymoides   Bottlebrush squirreltail 

Festuca idahoensis   Idaho fescue 

Juncus balticus   Baltic rush 

Koeleria cristata   June grass 

Oryzopsis hymenoides   Indian ricegrass 

Poa pratensis    Kentucky bluegrass 

Poa secunda    Sandberg’s bluegrass 

Pseudoroegnaria spicata   Bluebunch wheatgrass 

Stipa thurberiana   Thurber’s needle grass 

Vulpia octoflora   Six-weeks fescue 

    

 

Forbs 

Achillea millefolium   Yarrow 

Alyssum alyssoides   Pale alyssum 

Allium sp. 

Antennaria dimorpha   Pussy toes 

Arabis sp.    Rockcress 

Astragalus conjunctus   Milkvetch 

Astragalus filipes   Milkvetch 

Astragalus purshii   Milkvetch 

Centaurea maculosa   Spotted knapweed 

Centaurea repens   Russian knapweed 

Circium vulgare   Bull thistle 

Conyza canadensis 

Collinsia sparsiflora 

Descurania sp. 
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Forbes (Cont.) 

Draba verna 

Erigeron sp.     Fleabane 

Fritillaria pudica    Yellow fritillary 

Haplopappus sp. 

Leptodactylon pungens 

Lewisia rediviva    Bitterroot 

Lithophragma bulbifera 

Linum perenne 

Lomatium spp. 

Melilotus sp. 

Penstemon sp. 

Phlox hoodii 

Ranunculus glaberrimus 

Ranunculus testiculatus   Burr buttercup 

Rumex crispus     Rumex 

Sedum sp. 

Senecio sp. 

Verbascum thapsus    Mullein 

 

Shrubs and half-shrubs 

Artemisia tridentata subsp. tridentata Big sagebrush 

Chrysothamnus nauseosus   Gray rabbitbrush 

Chrysothamnus viscidiflorus   Green rabbitbrush 

Eriogonum microthecum   Buckwheat 

Eriogonum ovalifolium   Buckwheat 

Eriogonum sphaerocephalum   Buckwheat 

Ribes velutinum    Gooseberry 

Salix sp.     Willow 

 

Trees 

Juniperus occidentalis   Western juniper 

Pinus ponderosa    Ponderosa pine 
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WILDLIFE 

BOR Prineville Reservoir Wildlife Study Final Report, Gary Clowers, 2005 
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Rare Species known from the ORNHIC High Lava Plains Ecoregion, Oregon

Scientific Name Common Name Heritage Global Rank Heritage State Rank Federal Status State Status ONHP LIST

Achnatherum hendersonii Henderson ricegrass G3 S2 SOC C 1

Allium campanulatum Sierra onion G4 S3

Allium pleianthum Many-flowered onion G3Q S3

Allium tolmiei var. platyphyllum Flat-leaved tolmie's onion G4T3Q S3? 3

Artemisia ludoviciana ssp. estesii Estes' artemisia G5T2 S2 SOC 1

Astragalus diaphanus var. diaphanus Transparent milk-vetch G3G4T3Q S3

Astragalus diaphanus var. diurnus South John Day milk-vetch G3G4T2Q S2 LT 1

Astragalus peckii Peck's milk-vetch G3 S3 LT 1

Astragalus tegetarioides Bastard kentrophyta G3 S3 SOC C 1

Calochortus longebarbatus var. peckii Peck's mariposa-lily G4T3 S3 SOC C 1

Camissonia pygmaea Dwarf evening-primrose G3 S1 SOC C 1

Carex hystericina Porcupine sedge G5 S2 2

Carex interior Inland sedge G5 S3 4

Castilleja chlorotica Green-tinged paintbrush G3 S3 1

Castilleja xanthotricha Yellow-haired indian-paintbrush G4 S4

Chaenactis nevii Nevius' chaenactis G4 S4 4

Collomia macrocalyx Bristle-flowered collomia G3G4 S3S4

Coryphantha vivipara var. vivipara Cushion coryphantha G5T4 S1 2

Cryptantha rostellata Beaked cryptantha G4 S1

Gilia sinistra ssp. sinistra Sinister gilia G4G5T4T5 SNR 3

Heuchera grossulariifolia var. grossulariifolia Gooseberry-leaved alumroot G4T4 S4

Juncus torreyi Torrey's rush G5 S2

Lesquerella douglasii Columbia bladderpod G4? SNR 3

Linanthus bakeri Baker linanthus G5 SU

Lomatium farinosum var. hambleniae Hamblen's lomatium G4G5T4 S1 2

Lomatium laevigatum Smooth desert parsley G3 S3 4

Lomatium sp. 2 Ochoco lomatium G1 S1 SOC 1

Lomatium watsonii Watson's desert-parsley G4 S1 2

Luina serpentina Colonial luina G2 S2 SOC 1

Lupinus biddlei Biddle's lupine G5T3 S3 4

Malacothrix stebbinsii Stebbins desert-dandelion G3? SNR 3

Mimulus evanescens Disappearing monkeyflower G2 S2 SOC C 1

Mimulus jungermannioides Hepatic monkeyflower G2 S2 C 1

Mimulus washingtonensis var. washingtonensis Washington monkeyflower G4T4 S4

Penstemon deustus var. variabilis Hot-rock penstemon G5T1T2 SNR 3

Penstemon eriantherus var. argillosus John Day penstemon G4T4 S4

Penstemon peckii Peck's penstemon G3 S3 SOC 1

Penstemon seorsus Short-lobed beardtongue G4? S3 4

Ribes inerme var. klamathense Klamath gooseberry G5T3? SNR 3

Salix bebbiana Bebb's willow G5 S4

Scribneria bolanderi Scribner's grass G3G4 S3 4

Silene scaposa var. scaposa Scapose catchfly G4T3T4 S3S4

Talinum spinescens Spiny flame-flower G4 S2 2

Texosporium sancti-jacobi Woven-spored lichen G2 S1 SOC 2

Thelypodium eucosmum Arrow-leaf thelypody G2 S2 SOC LT 1

Thelypodium howellii ssp. howellii Howell's thelypody G2T2 SH SOC
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